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TO: Mayor and City Council

THROUGH:

FROM: Steve Powers, City Manager

SUBJECT:

2018 City Council Policy Agenda Work Session schedule (draft)

Ward(s): All Wards
Councilor(s): All Councilors
Neighborhood(s):  All Neighborhoods

ISSUE:

2018 City Council Policy Agenda-related Work Sessions

RECOMMENDATION:

Discussion.
SUMMARY AND BACKGROUND:

The Salem Strategic Plan articulates the mission, vision, values and goals of the City to more

effectively serve its people.  The Strategic Plan charts a three to five year course for the City and

represents the culmination of extensive community input on issues, followed by discussion and

vetting by issue work groups of actions that would advance the policy issue. Through an annual City

Council Policy Agenda, City Council will make its initial priorities for action clear to staff and the

community, and provide direction on aligning resources towards the policy areas in the Salem

Strategic Plan.

FACTS AND FINDINGS:

To assist City Council in working through the Strategic Plan issues and its Policy Agenda, staff has
drafted a schedule for 2018 Work Sessions on Policy Agenda-related topics (Attachment 1).

Attachments:
1. 2018 City Council Policy Agenda Work Session schedule
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